OFFICE OF CHAIR SEAN ELO-RIVERA
THE PUBLIC FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 5, 2023
TO: Honorable Commissioners of the Public Facilities Financing Authority
FROM: Chair Sean Elo-Rivera j:/
SUBJECT: Public Facilities Financing Authority Meeting Adjourned

There are no items of business for the regularly scheduled meeting of the Public Facilities Financing
Authority on Tuesday, December 12, 2023 at 2:00 pm. Therefore, such meeting of the Public
Facilities Financing Authority will be adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled Public Facilities Financing Authority meeting will be held on Tuesday,
January 9, 2023 at 2:00 pm.

If you have questions, please contact Luz Anaya Luna, Director of Legislative Affairs, at 619-235-5880
or lanayaluna@sandiego.gov and Heidi Palmer, Legislative Assistant, at 619-533-3920 or
palmerh@sandiego.gov

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
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